Hopital Régional de

Pembroke
Regional Hospital
DESIGNATED HOLIDAYS - 2023
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Hospital and Medical Staff
FROM: Human Resources

DATE: October 11, 2022

RE: Designated Holidays — 2023

The following is a list of the dates that public holidays will be observed at Pembroke

Regional Hospital during 2023.
*

Sunday

January 1, 2023

New Year's Day

Monday February 20, 2023 Family Day
Friday April 7, 2023 Good Friday
Monday April 10, 2023 Easter Monday
Monday May 22, 2023 Victoria Day

i Saturday July 1, 2023 Canada Day
Monday August 7, 2023 Civic Holiday
Monday September 4, 2023 Labour Day
Monday October 9, 2023 Thanksgiving Day

***  Saturday November 11, 2023 Remembrance Day
Monday December 25, 2023 Christmas Day
Tuesday December 26, 2023 Boxing Day
Monday January 1, 2024 New Year's Day

* Since New Year’s Day falls on a Sunday, the Hospital has designated Monday,

January 2, 2023 as the holiday.

*x Since Canada Day falls on a Saturday, the Hospital has designated Monday,
July 3, 2023 as the holiday.

Foxk Since Remembrance Day falls on a Saturday, the Hospital has designated

Monday, November 13, 2023 as the holiday.

Please note that premium payment will be paid to eligible staff members who
work the actual day of the holiday (i.e. Jan 1, July 1 and Nov 11).




